

evaluated to be employed or to continue to be employed by the provider if the person complies with the department's conditions relating to the employment, which may include completion of additional training.

5. If the department determines that the person has committed a crime or has a record of founded abuse which warrants prohibition of employment, the person shall not be employed by a provider.

Approved April 26, 1995

CHAPTER 94

BIRTH CERTIFICATES - LICENSURE OF ATHLETIC TRAINERS

S.F. 202

AN ACT relating to public health issues, including certain birth certificates and licensing of athletic trainers.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 144.13, subsection 1, paragraph d, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

d. ~~In the case of a child born out of wedlock, the certificate shall be filed directly with the state registrar. On a monthly basis, the~~ The state registrar shall may transmit to the appropriate ~~county local~~ boards of health ~~such information from~~ birth certificates for the sole purpose of identifying those children in need of ~~inoculations~~ immunizations.

Sec. 2. Section 152D.3, subsection 2, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

2. An out-of-state applicant for an athletic trainer license must fulfill the requirements of subsection 1, ~~paragraph paragraphs~~ "a" ~~or~~ and "b", and submit proof of active engagement as an athletic trainer in the other state.

Approved April 26, 1995

CHAPTER 95

MEDICAL ADVANCE DIRECTIVES ON DRIVER'S LICENSES

S.F. 311

AN ACT relating to symbols indicating medical directives on a validation document for license renewal by mail and on a driver's license or nonoperator's identification card.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 321.189, subsection 4, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

4. **SYMBOLS.** Upon the request of a licensee, or a person renewing the person's license by mail, the department shall indicate on the license, or the validation document issued to a person renewing by mail, the presence of a medical condition, ~~or~~ that the licensee is a donor under the uniform anatomical gift law, or that the licensee has in effect a medical advance directive. For purposes of this subsection, a medical advance directive

includes, but is not limited to, a valid durable power of attorney for health care as defined in section 144B.1. The license may contain such other information as the department may require by rule.

Approved April 26, 1995

CHAPTER 96

GUIDANCE AND MEDIA SERVICES PROGRAMS – WAIVERS

S.F. 406

AN ACT extending the periods in which a school or school district may apply to the department of education to waive the requirement that the school or school district provide an articulated sequential elementary-secondary guidance program and the requirement that the school or school district provide a media services program.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 256.11A, subsections 1 and 2, Code 1995, are amended to read as follows:

1. Schools and school districts unable to meet the standard adopted by the state board requiring each school or school district operating a kindergarten through grade twelve program to provide an articulated sequential elementary-secondary guidance program may, not later than August 1, ~~1993~~ 1995, for the school year beginning July 1, ~~1993~~ 1995, file a written request to the department of education that the department waive the requirement for that school or school district. The procedures specified in subsection 4 3 apply to the request. Not later than August 1, ~~1994~~ 1996, for the school year beginning July 1, ~~1994~~ 1996, the board of directors of a school district or the authorities in charge of a nonpublic school may request a one-year extension of the waiver.

2. Not later than August 1, ~~1993~~ 1995, for the school year beginning July 1, ~~1993~~ 1995, the board of directors of a school district, or authorities in charge of a nonpublic school, may file a written request with the department of education that the department waive the rule adopted by the state board to establish and operate a media services program to support the total curriculum for that district or school. The procedures specified in subsection 4 3 apply to the request. Not later than August 1, ~~1994~~ 1996, for the school year beginning July 1, ~~1994~~ 1996, the board of directors of a school district or the authorities in charge of a nonpublic school may request an additional one-year extension of the waiver.

Approved April 26, 1995